IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M120925A

September 25, 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR: Brooke D. Poole, Director

Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary IRA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS — AFFIRMATION SESSION, 9:25 A.M.,

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 25, 2012, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

SECY-12-0106 — Virginia Electric and Power Company d/b/a Dominion Virginia Power

and Old Dominion Electric Cooperative (North Anna Power Station, Unit 3); BREDL'’s

Petition for Review of CLI-12-14

The Commission’ approved a Memorandum and Order responding to a petition for review by the
Blue Ridge Environmental Defense League of the Commission’s decision in CLI-12-14.
The Memorandum and Order denies the petition.

(Subsequently, on September 25, 2012, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)

CC:

Chairman Macfarlane
Commissioner Svinicki
Commissioner Apostolakis
Commissioner Magwood
Commissioner Ostendorff
EDO

OGC

CFO

OCA

OIG

OPA

Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
PDR

Section 201 of the Energy Reorganization Act, 42 U.S.C. Section 5841, provides that
action of the Commission shall be determined by a "majority vote of the members
present." Commissioner Apostolakis was not present when this item was affirmed.
Accordingly the formal vote of the Commission was 4-0 in favor of the decision.
Commissioner Apostolakis, however, had previously indicated that he would approve this
Order and had he been present he would have affirmed his prior vote.



